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IOWA ELECTIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 
General Q/fice 

CEAR RAPIDS. IOWA 

CHARLES W. SANDFORD May 1, 1975 
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 

Mr. James G. Keppler 
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Directorate of Regulatory Operations 
Region III 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 

Re: Duane Arnold Energy Center #1 
Subject: I & E Bulletin No. 75-03 concerning Problems 

with Series 8300 and 8302 ASCO Solenoid Valves 
File: Q-320, A-110 

Dear Mr. Keppler: 

This is in reply to your letter of March 17, 1975 regarding 
I & E Bulletin No. 75-03 concerning some problems with ASCO Solenoid 
Valves.  

It has been determined that there are 23 ASCO type 8300C and 
8302C Solenoid Valves installed on three safety related systems in the 
Duane Arnold Energy Center. Twenty-two (22) valves are accessible dur
ing power operation. The 23rd valve is inside the drywell and therefore 
accessible only during hot standby operation.  

Conversion kits are being supplied by the manufacturer and will 
be installed and tested according to their recommendations.  

Installation of the conversion kits on the 22 accessible valves 
will be completed by September 1, 1975. Work on the one val.ve inside the 
drywell will be performed at the first occasion consistent with plant 
operation after receipt of the conversion kits.  

Very truly yours, 

Charles W. Sandford/.  
Executive Vice President 
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